
Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2024/2025

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2024 to Jun. 30, 2024

Member Name:

Expense Category: Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $3,646.42

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $3,646.42

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2024 to Jun. 30, 2024

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2024 to Jun. 30, 2024

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3472 Protocol

3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public

-

-

-

Alexis, Pam

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this 

disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from 

This amount represents the sum of the Q4 ending balance plus the Q1 

scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q1 disclosure 

report for the period from

3470 Hosting Events

3471 Attending Events







1

Alexis.MLA, Pam

From: execdir@missionchamber.bc.ca
Sent: January 30, 2024 11:34 AM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by Mission Regional Chamber of Commerce. 
 
Payment Confirmation 

Name: Pam Alexis 
Company: Pam Alexis MLA 
Transaction Number: ch_2OeN45OaiKbG3VYI0m4x467U 
Last 4 of Acct Number:  
Amount: $10.50 

Description Item(s) Quantity 
Total 

Amount 

Registration - CAMERON JAMES MEN'S WEAR - 
Business After Hours 

Attendees: 2 1 $10.50 

Grand Total: $10.50 

 
This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:  
Mission Regional Chamber of Commerce  
34033 Lougheed Hwy Mission, BC V2V 5X8  
(604) 826-6914  
execdir@missionchamber.bc.ca  
https://www.missionchamber.bc.ca/  







1

Alexis.MLA, Pam

From: execdir@missionchamber.bc.ca
Sent: March 11, 2024 10:00 AM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by Mission Regional Chamber of Commerce. 
 
Payment Confirmation 

Name: Pam Alexis 
Company: MLA Pam Alexis 
Transaction Number: ch_2OtCCIOaiKbG3VYI12EXhKus 
Last 4 of Acct Number:  
Amount: $10.50 

Description Item(s) Quantity Total Amount 

Registration - Business After Hours - Cocktails and 
Curls 

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







 

New Democratic Party - BC Caucus
Room 201, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Attention: MLA Pam Alexis

Invoice No. 246704-4

Invoice Date: 16-Apr-2024

In reference to: MLA Town Hall

service Unit $/u subtotal

BVM Invitation to Telephone Townhall  - Apr 04&05, 2024 $500.18

Telephone Town Hall - Apr 08, 2024 $2,593.71
Discount (based on volume - 10% off) ($309.39)

$2,784.50

Disbursement Fee 1.50% $41.77

For Services Rendered                    $2,826.27

GST 5.00% $141.31

Total amount of this bill             $2,967.58

INVOICE

HST Registration Number 898469077 

* Overdue invoices are subject to interest of 1% per month 
Please make your cheque payable to Strategic Communications Inc. 

Vancouver:  1090 Homer St.  Ste. 300   Vancouver   BC  V6B 2W9   PH 604.681.3030   FX 778.330.0014
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Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2024/2025

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2024 to Jun. 30, 2024

Member Name:

Expense Category: Communications and Advertising

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $9,936.19

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $9,936.19

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2024 to Jun. 30, 2024

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2024 to Jun. 30, 2024

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3477 Website Maintenance/Design

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

3475 Advertising

3476 Subscriptions/Memberships











 

2156-4467 · C$100.00 paid on February 26, 2024 Page 1 of 1

Receipt
Invoice number 67C9C1B2-0001
Receipt number 2156-4467
Date paid February 26, 2024
Payment method Visa -

Fraser Valley Indo Canadian Business
Association
+1 604-825-3378

@telus.com

Bill to
Pamela Alexis

C$100.00 paid on February 26, 2024

Description Qty Unit price Amount

Individual Membership
Feb 26, 2024  Feb 26, 2025

1 C$100.00 C$100.00

 

Subtotal C$100.00

Total C$100.00

Amount paid C$100.00

 





BC Ukrainian Cultural Festival presented by:  
BC Ukrainian Cultural Festival Society  

 Keeping Ukrainian Culture Alive 

6303 – 187A Street	 	 	 	 	 	 info@bcucf.ca  
Surrey BC V3S 7N9 	 	 	 	 	 	 www.bcucf.ca 

INVOICE 
Date:	May 22, 2024 

To:   Hon Pam Alexis, MLA for Abbotsford-Mission 
Pam Alexis MLA <pam.alexis.mla@leg.bc.ca> 
ph	 604-820-6203 (Mission) 
To:	 Bob D’Eith, MLA for Maple Ridge-Mission 
Bob D’Eith, MLA  <bob.deith.mla@leg.bc.ca>

Ph	 604-476-4530 (Maple Ridge) 
Att’n:   (Constituency Assistant for MLA Pam Alexis) 

Fr:     
BC Ukrainian Cultural Festival - Advertising, Media, Hospitality 
ph:   / Email:   @shaw.ca 

Re:  BC Ukrainian Cultural Festival 2024  

FULL-PAGE AD [Pam Alexis & Bob D’Eith, MLA’s] - $100 

Attachments: 
-a copy of your ad 
-pre-festival coverage in the Mission City Record 
-pre-festival coverage in the Vancouver Sun 
-pre-festival coverage in Global News 
Also: -link to post-festival item in the Mission City Record 

Please submit payment upon receipt of invoice, either by cheque 
(address above) or by e-transfer (email address above). 

##### 



















INVOICE 

Emerald Pig Theatrical Society 

PO. Box 91, Station Maple Ridge, 

Maple Ridge, BC, 

V2X 7E9 

Invoice to: , Pam Alexis 

Program advertisements for Emerald Pig Theatrical Society’s Bard on the Bandstand Show Program. 
One full page includes three 1/3 page sections, one per local MLA. 

Total cost: $1,000. CO share = $333.33

Your support for community theatre is greatly appreciated. 

Many Thanks, 

 President 



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2024/2025

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2024 to Jun. 30, 2024

Member Name:

Expense Category: Office Supplies

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $154.68

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $154.68

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2024 to Jun. 30, 2024

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2024 to Jun. 30, 2024

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)

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

3480 Courier/Postage

3481 Office Supplies

















Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2024/2025

Period: Quarter 1 - Apr. 1, 2024 to Jun. 30, 2024

Member Name:

Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $118.95

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $118.95

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

3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel

3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel



Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

MLA Alexis, Pam MLA Rate Per Kilometer $0.61

Expense Account 3485 - In-Constituency Staff Travel For Period From 2/29/24 to 3/15/24

Payee Name Total Kilometers 151.00

Payee Address EFT Total Reimbursement $92.11

Date (YYYY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

February 29, 2024 Mission CO 45950 Cheam Ave Chilliwack Meeting w/ FVRD/ALC Rount Trip 92 $ 56.12

$ -

March 6, 2024 Mission CO
2329 Crescent Way
Abbotsford Arts Centre

Chamber Alliance Announcement
Round Trip 28 $ 17.08

$ -

March 15, 2024 Mission CO
32315  S Fraser Way
Abbotsford City Hall

Meeting w/ Ec Dev & Mayor Round
Trip 31 $ 18.91

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

151 $92.11

Note 1: Mileage between home and work (constituency office or nearby event) should not be claimed on this form

Note 2: If a CA normally works at one constituency office yet has to travel to a second constituency office, the CA 

can claim the distance from their home to the second constituency office

Last Name, First Name
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Constituency Assistant Mileage Reimbursement Form

MLA Alexis, Pam MLA Rate Per Kilometer $0.61

Expense Account 3485 - In-Constituency Staff Travel For Period From 4/12/24 to 4/12/24

Payee Name Total Kilometers 44.00

Payee Address EFT Total Reimbursement $26.84

Date (YYYY/MM/DD) Starting Location Destination Description/Notes Km Reimbursement

April 12, 2024 Mission CO Taylor Rd, Deroche BC
Visit site of fish friendly flood gate
upgrade w/ MPA 22 $ 13.42

April 12, 2024 Taylor Rd, Deroche Mission CO return to CO 22 $ 13.42

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

44 $26.84

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

Expense Category: Other Office Expenses

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $248.95

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $248.95

Note 1

Note 2

Apr. 1, 2024 to Jun. 30, 2024

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2024 to Jun. 30, 2024

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance

3493 Security

3494 Utilities

3495 Cell Phone/Cable

3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members

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

3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses

3491 Consultants/Contractors


















